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EIVED
RAL ELECTION
FEBEOHMISSION

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOR!I SEP -1 PH b: bk

CELA

In the Matter of

Friends of Sean Bielat and Norm Fay, as ) -MUR 6458

- Treasurer; Sean Bielat; Abiomed, Inc.:
Case Closure (EPS)

N’ Nt et Nt

ERTIFICATION

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election '
Commission, da hereby certify that on September 01, 2011, the Commission
decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6458:

1. Find no reason to believe that Friends of Sean Bielat and Norm Fay,

in his official capacity as trmasurer, Sean Bielat, and Abiomed, Inc.
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

2. Close the file and send the appropriate letter.;,.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:
Jtplnsr 1, 011 O dn 4
v Date Shawn Woodhead Werth

Secretary and Clerk of the Commission



11044363886

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL SEP 2 1 201t

Stagey Menahan, Executive Director
Massachusetts Democratic Party

56 Roland Street

Suite 203

Boston, MA 02129

RE: MURG458
Dear Ms. Monahan:

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint received on
February 25,2011. On September 1, 2011, based upon the information provided in the
complaint, and information provided by the respondent, the Commission determined that there
was no reasou to halieve the sespondants vininted the Fedaral Elettion Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Thorefiorc, the Commissiolc deoided to cinse s file in this matter on September 1,
2011. i

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for
your information. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a
complainant te seek judicial weview of the Comeission's dismissal of this action. See2 U.S.C.

§ 437g (aX(8).

BY:

Enclosure _
General Counsel's Report



11044303888

" General Counsel’s Report

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL SEP 2'1 201

Stephen C. McEvoy
Vice President and General Counsel
22 Cherry Hill Drive
Danvers, MA 01923

RE: MUR 6458
Biomed, Inc

Dear Mr. McEvoy:

On March 3, 2011, the Federal Election Commission notified Biomed, Inc of a complaint

alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election CampalgnActofl971 as
amended.

On Scptember 1, 2011, the Cornmission found, on the basis of the information in the
complaint, and information provided by you that there is no reason to believe that Biomed, Inc.
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See

ShtementofPoEcyRegudnghclomofClowdEnfommtndRemFﬂel,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003).

If you have auy questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton,thepamlegalassngnedto
this matte: at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Christopher Hughey

BY: Joff'S.Jordan

ttomey
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration

Enclosure



11644203890

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MAIL SEP 71 201

Norm Fay, Treasurer
Friends of Sean Bielat
22 James Street
Brookline, MA 02446

RE: MUR 6458 '

Dear Mr. Fay: _ !

On March 3, 2011, the Federal Election Commission notified Friends of Sean Bielat
“Committee" and you, as treasurer of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On September 1, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the
complaint, and information provided by the respondents, that there is no reason to believe
Friends of Sean Bielat “Committee” and you, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).
Accordingly, the Cammission clesed its file in this mattan.

Dovgurcnts relited to the case will be placed om thre public record within 30 digs. See
Stateent of Reticy Regucding Disclosnze of Closed Knfarcamast ami Ruinted Files,

68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dac. 18, 2003).

If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampwn.theparalegalassxgnedto

this muntter at (202) 694-1650.
Sincerely,
Christopher Hughey
BY: JAES. Jordav
i Attorney
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration

Enclosure

General Counsel’s Report



11044303882

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

OCT 14 201
VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL

Sean Bielat
22 James Street
Brookline, MA 02446

RE: MUR 6458

Dear Mr. Bielat:

On March 3, 2011, the Federal Election Commission notified of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On September 1, 2011, the Commission found, on the hasis of the information in the
complaint, and information provided by the respondents, that there is no reason to believe that
you violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See

Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003).

If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, the paralegal assigned to
this matter at (202) 694-1650.

Supervisory Attorney
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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